
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ware, Gary G [gary.ware@bankofamerica.com] 
Monday, July 27,2009 11:49 AM 
Gregory LaPorta 
RE: Thank you for your Bank of America refinance inquiry 

Gregory; 

The ~ntroduction of Phase II of the Making Home Affordable Plan has been postponed to the first two weeks of August. 
Please fell free to drop me an email around 8/12 1 should have information for you by that time. I will also keep your 
name et al on my contact list. 

Have a great day! 

Gary Ware 
Bank of America Home Loans 
Mortgage Loan Officer 
Chandler Centralized Sales 
866-375-9908 ext 6631 
garv. wareQbankofamerica.com 

I will reply to your email message the same day I receive it. If you feel additional assistance is required at anytime, please 
contact my Sales Manager at 866-375-9908 ext 5471 or by email at brendan.bolduc@bankofamerica.com. 

We will always be a responsible lender. 
We will help create successful homeowners 

Confidential and Proprietary Bank of America 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmittal is a 
confidential communication or may otherwise be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that you have received this 
transmittal in error and the review, dissemination. 
distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify this office, and 
immediately delete this message and all its 
attachments, if any. 

-- 
From: Gregory LaPorta [mailto:greg@portsonic.net] 
Sent: Sunday, July 26,2009 2:29 PM 
To: Ware, Gary G 
Subject: RE: Thank you for your Bank of America refinance inquiry 

Hi Gary, 

Just checking back with you on the Make Home Affordability program for that 125% refinance. I remember you wanted 
me to check back with you a t  the end of the month. 

Thanks, 

Gregory La Porta 



-* 

From: Gary Ware [mailto:GARY .WARE@BANKOFAMERICA.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, :luly 01, 2009 6:17 PM 
To: Gregory LaPorta 
Subject: Thank you for your Bank of America refinance inquiry 

Dear Gregory: 

It was a pleasure speaking with you regarding Bank of America options for refinancing your current mortgage loan. As you 
requested, I have included links to additional home financing information so that you can learn more about our products 
and services. Please review this material and call me back as soon as possible at the number listed below to further 
explore your home loan options. I look forward to speaking with you again and helping you with your refinancing needs. 

To learn more about the refinancing process, click here: 
http:llmortqaqeeducation. bankofamerica.comlref~process 

To learn more about the different types of refinance loans we offer, click here: 
http:llmortaaqeeducation.banko famerica.comlrefitvpes 

Sincerely, 

Gary Ware 
Mortgage Loan Officer LL 
Bank of America 
866-375-9908 Ext. 6631 
GARY.WARE@BAN KOFAMERICA.COM 

Click here to see the official Equal Housinp Lendinq Block 

Bank of America, N.A., Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender O 2009 Bank of America Corporation. Credit and collateral 
are subject to approval. Terms and conditions apply. This is not a commitment to lend. Programs, rates, terms and 
conditions are subject to change without notice. 

Privacy and Security 


